
From: Andrew Pirrello
To: r5hearingclerk
Subject: RE: Filed Field Citation for Winnebago County Highway Department (Rockford, Illinois); Docket number: RUST-

05-2023-0015
Date: Friday, July 7, 2023 11:51:32 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you
 
 
Andy Pirrello
Operations Manager
Winnebago County Highway Department
424 N Springfield Ave, Rockford, IL 61101
(815) 319-4015
apirrello@hwy.wincoil.gov
www.wincoil.gov
 

 
 
Please note as of 4/22/2022 my new email address is   apirrello@hwy.wincoil.gov
 
 
From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 4:13 PM
To: Andrew Pirrello <APirrello@hwy.wincoil.gov>; Kenney, Thomas <kenney.thomas@epa.gov>
Cc: Cisneros, Arturo <cisneros.arturo@epa.gov>; Socha, Julianne <socha.julianne@epa.gov>; Morris,
Julie <morris.julie@epa.gov>; R5LECAB <R5LECAB@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn
<persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Weatherspoon, Darlene
<weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>; James.bentley@illinois.gov
Subject: RE: Filed Field Citation for Winnebago County Highway Department (Rockford, Illinois);
Docket number: RUST-05-2023-0015
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or
clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Dear Mr. Perillo,
 
The attached cover letter is a revision of the one you were sent earlier today which included
reference to an incorrect violation, incorrect inspection date and incorrect issue date for the
proposed field citation.
 
My apologies for any inconvenience.
 
Thank you,
Juliane Grange
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WINNEBAGO COUNTY





 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
 

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 11:43 AM
To: apirrello@hwy.wincoil.gov; Kenney, Thomas <kenney.thomas@epa.gov>
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Cisneros, Arturo
<cisneros.arturo@epa.gov>; Socha, Julianne <socha.julianne@epa.gov>; Morris, Julie
<morris.julie@epa.gov>; R5LECAB <R5LECAB@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn
<persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Weatherspoon, Darlene
<weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>; James.bentley@illinois.gov; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)
<Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>
Subject: Filed Field Citation for Winnebago County Highway Department (Rockford, Illinois); Docket
number: RUST-05-2023-0015
 
Dear Mr. Pirrello,
 
The attached Field Citation, docket number RUST-05-2023-0015, was filed today with the Regional
Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5.  A cover letter is also attached.  Please confirm receipt of this
email.
 
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
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